

Joel Fleming
Environment and Development Manager
Karuah East Quarry Pty Limited
PO Box 23
Karuah, New South Wales 2324
15/09/2022

Karuah East Quarry Project (MP09_0175)
Rehabilitation Bond Calculation

Dear Mr Fleming

I refer to the rehabilitation bond calculation (dated 15 July 2022) submitted in accordance with condition 34 of Schedule 2 of MP09_0175.

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the conditions of consent.

Accordingly, the Secretary has approved the rehabilitation bond calculation to the value of \$930,284. Please provide the Department with a revised rehabilitation bond to this value in accordance with the timing requirements set out in the conditions of consent.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Tanvir Islam on (02) 9995 6389.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "JMD" followed by a flourish.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary